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SUBJECTe

TO: Jo W. GINTELL
FROM:  C. T. CLINGEN

In order to insure an equ1tab1e distribution of TTY adapters and channels on the
service machine, we must coordinate our requirements for.8 CISL lines into the
service GIOC with MIT's requirements,  Will you please see to it that our require-

ments are coordinated with Saltzer, ‘who is working on the MIT side of the problem,
as soon as possible.

C. T. CLINGEN

/11
o ‘ - —\*‘Ff , Ao J‘, IOCﬂ
E‘g hmﬁ’g mex\ 60& a  T9 (fy
@ ai)\::%w G)kéwg

e telephont 12 @mﬁw:r angdfv
Sie.; ii;\ ;\wj;ni( dotn sofn (:’\\e:% )J\\%“ veleases

!v 5%;&“({7‘_{0*'\ IS. VJ.&Q;?-% “G’.’N‘v‘\ L’/ZD
T& ﬁe_ uied “{:;r’

‘1_ LYe ,.A *.m’q,}z bfa/wams howm € :

(:, 6{‘7 ?97 S in Cha Cv*[ thfﬂté‘*‘ﬁl'*ﬂ"s"ffﬂnfe _S
: ‘ ‘ \.}w.h.gy“&é'f 5{4{ ” a, G’un‘(tﬁ.”% \awﬁc_ﬁ

% %'hf%‘?’; n CISLT Aot floor >

y,
Y6 S "“H G EVY Xy p PN C, e
1 .

(l '{_«f(Ml D'Q 4 im rl‘cl 2 gﬂl‘;‘ ;.y\..‘fA

e g

v/



